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Message

From: Chris M Day [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=CHRIS+20M+20DAY278
5128-4A48-9E06-EF91E3501C80@C72A47 .ingest.local]

on Chris M Day <IMCEAEX-

behalf _O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=CHRIS+20M+20DAY278

of 5128-4A48-9E06-EF91E3501C80@C72A47 . ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=CHRIS+20M+20DAY278
5128-4A48-9E06-EF91E3501C80@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: 25/07/2013 16:42:52

To: Paula Vennells [ - Theresa lles | GRO

CC: Lesley J Sewell [ GRO ' I

Subject:RE: Simon Blagden - Chairman Fujitsu UK

Fine ~ thanks Paula

Chris Day 1 Chief Financial Officer

First Floor - Old Street Wing, 148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ

GRO

From: Paula Vennells

Sent: 25 July 2013 17:40

To: Chris M Day; Theresa Iles

Cc: Lesley J Sewell

Subject: Simon Blagden - Chairman Fujitsu UK

Chris, you know about this - the meeting that Simon set up specifically to help PO, and which which James
thought was his initiative. See below in case Duncan mentions it when you meet. I haven't copied him but
Simon will have briefed him.

And, though I'm sure you'd have had it on your agenda, do update Duncan on SS mainly out of courtesy but also
because SS did say they hadn't always had a great turaround when they needed help from Fujitsu. You might
want to ask Simon Baker what that was - could strengthen our arm a bit. (I have mentioned below.)

Theresa, ppo and BF for when I return - to catch up with Simon if necessary.

Cheers P

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paula Vennells < GRO >
Date: 25 July 2013 17:29:49 BST

To: "<simon.blagden GRO
Subject: Re: Call
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Dear Simon, the meeting was Monday. My week has been rather more hectic than usual as I am
now on holiday, so thank you (genuinely) for asking - the prompt was helpful :) 1can see why
you make such a good chairman!

James told me and colleagues including Second Sight, that he had met the Chairman of Fujitsu
on Defence matters. And had taken the opportunity of proactively raising with him the Post
Office/Horizon interim report. He thought it was worth letting the Chairman know what was
happening.

As I escorted James downstairs I said that you and I had met a couple of times. He said he
thought you were a genuine individual; I agreed. James then said he would be prepared to
intervene again if I ever needed the help. I thanked him and said that was kind and I hoped we
had a strong enough relationship with Fujitsu that we could raise matters with Duncan and with
you; but that of course, it is always helpful to have other points of contact.

Our meeting was positive (very) and James was reassured that we are doing the right things. He
had been concerned that we might try to cut short the reviews. Instead he was 'content' and
'delighted’ with what he heard. And praised my judgment. I thanked him and hoped we would
continue to have his support, even when matters became challenging as they are bound to do in a
project this complex.

The situation is difficult and the PO Board left me in no doubt that they thought so. My team is
taking good advice and we are planning carefully how we bring the independent review to
completion; it needs to progress at pace but not so quickly that we fail to close it down. We will
leave any prosecution challenges where they belong - with the courts; and are considering a
mediation approach for non-criminal unresolved cases. Once we have bottomed the final
approach, I will let you and Duncan know. Fujitsu colleagues continue to be responsive to PO;
although there was a reference by Second Sight that they had not always found that to be so. 1
have asked for details. We will see what emerges.

On the positive side, this is already proving a catalyst to enable me to change some deeply
embedded culture issues and that is a good thing.

Simon, thank you very much. There is no doubt your intervention was helpful! I will be in touch
if or when anything changes. My CFO Chris Day is deputising whilst I am away and he is
meeting with Duncan next week.

Best wishes,

Paula

Sent from my iPad

On 24 Jul 2013, at 08:51, "Simon Blagden" < GRO > wrote:

Dear Paula
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Hope you are well?

I made a mental note that you had a follow-up meeting planned with James
Arbuthnot; how is it all going?

Best regards

Simon P Blagden MBE

GRO
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